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Steven Conrick

From: Dawn Bell
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:32 AM
To: Steven Conrick
Subject: FW: SWP Land Disturbance Permit
Attachments: Lees summit Land disturbance permit.pdf

 
 
  

 
 
Dawn Bell  | Project Manager, Development Center 
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1242 |cityofLS.net | Dawn.Bell@cityofls.net 

 
 

From: David Olson <daveolson@monarchprojectllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 8:53 AM 
To: Dawn Bell <Dawn.Bell@cityofls.net> 
Cc: hal.hanrahan@emerysapp.com; Bill Heatherman <heatherman@kveng.com>; Hannah Metcalf 
<hannah.metcalf@emerysapp.com>; Dave Olson <daveolson@monarchprojectllc.com>; 
bobmaurer@MonarchProjectLLC.com 
Subject: SWP Land Disturbance Permit 
 

***   This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening 
attachments.   *** 

<<...>>  

To:  Dawn Bell 

Company:  Lee’s Summit 

Please accept this email as the formal request to extend the attached Land Disturbance Permit. 

Sincerely, 

David N. Olson 

Cell:  314-413-3598 

Monarch Acquisitions, LLC 

P. O. Box 24302 
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Overland Park, KS 66283 

 
  


